NOUVEAU HOLDINGS, LTD QUARTERLY REPORT QUARTER ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Contents

1)	Name of the issuer and its predecessors (if any)	3
2)	Address of the issuer's principal executive offices	3
3)	Security Information	3
4)	Issuance History	4
5)	Financial Statements	6
6)	Describe the Issuer's Business, Products and Services	10
7)	Describe the Issuer's Facilities	11
8)	Officers, Directors, and Control Persons	12
9)	Third Party Providers	13
10)	Issuer Certification	13

1) Name of the issuer and its predecessors (if any)

In answering this item, please also provide any names used by predecessor entities in the past five years and the dates of the name changes.

Current Name: Nouveau Holdings, Ltd (February 2013 to present)

Previous Name: Spectrum Acquisition Holdings, Inc. (September, 2007 through January 2013)

2) Address of the issuer's principal executive offices

Company Headquarters

Address 1: 4301 W. William Cannon Dr.

Address 2: Ste B-150, #253 Address 3: Austin, Texas 78749

Phone: 512.924.9308

Email: : <u>ir@nouveauholdings.com</u>, Website(s): www.nouveauholdings.com

IR Contact

Address 1: 4301 W. William Cannon Dr.

Address 2: Ste B-150, #253 Address 3: Austin, Texas 78749

Phone: 512.924.9308

Email: <u>ir@nouveauholdings.com</u>, Website(s): www.nouveauholdings.com

3) Security Information

Trading Symbol: Old Symbol SPAHD New Symbol NHLI Exact title and class of securities outstanding: Common CUSIP: Old CUSIP 84762F306 New CUSIP 66979N 107

Par or Stated Value: \$0.001

Total shares authorized: 1,000,000,000 as of: April 5, 2010 as of: June 30, 2013

Additional class of securities (if necessary):

Trading Symbol:

Exact title and class of securities outstanding: Preferred A

CUSIP:

Par or Stated Value: \$0.001

Total shares authorized: 10,000,000 as of: April 5,2010 Total shares outstanding: 2 as of: June 30, 2013

Transfer Agent

Name: Transfer Online

Address 1: 512 SE Salmon St

Address 2: Portland, OR 97214-3444

Phone: 503.227.2950 OTC Markets Group Inc.

OTC Pink Basic Disclosure Guidelines (v1.1 April 25, 2013)

Is the Transfer Agent registered under the Exchange A	Act?*	•
---	-------	---

*To be included in the OTC Pink Current Information tier, the transfer agent must be registered under the Exchange Act.

List any restrictions on the transfer of security:

Rule 144

Describe any trading suspension orders issued by the SEC in the past 12 months.

NONE

List any stock split, stock dividend, recapitalization, merger, acquisition, spin-off, or reorganization either currently anticipated or that occurred within the past 12 months:

20% Stock Dividend declared for stockholders of record January 31, 2012

800 to 1 Reverse Split occurring April 30, 2013

An acquisition agreement for 100% of the outstanding memberships of B3SQUARE! LLC a New York limited liability company was signed July 16, 2013.

4) Issuance History

List below any events, in chronological order, that resulted in changes in total shares outstanding by the issuer in the past two fiscal years and any interim period. The list shall include all offerings of equity securities, including debt convertible into equity securities, whether private or public, and all shares or any other securities or options to acquire such securities issued for services, describing (1) the securities, (2) the persons or entities to whom such securities were issued and (3) the services provided by such persons or entities. The list shall indicate:

A B C D E	F	G
Nature of #Shares Date Issued To: Offering Jurisdictions Offered #Shares Sold Price Off	fered Price Sold	<u>Trading</u> <u>Status</u>
Magna Securities Act 01/10/2011 Group, LLC Rule 504 TX 20,000,000 20,000,000 \$ 0.000	7500 \$ 0.0007500	Free Trading
Amber Convertible 02/10/2011 Sunset Note TX 5,767,919 5,767,919 \$ 0.0000	5000 \$ 0.0005000	Free Trading
Magna Securities Act 02/11/2011 Group, LLC Rule 504 TX 20,000,000 20,000,000 \$ 0.000	\$ 0.0005000	Free Trading
The Good Convertible 02/23/2011 One Note TX 11,750,000 \$ 0.001	2300 \$ 0.0012300	Free Trading
Magna Securities Act 02/24/2011 Group, LLC Rule 504 TX 18,181,818 18,181,818 \$ 0.001	1000 \$ 0.0011000	Free Trading
The Good Convertible 05/18/2011 One Note TX 14,816,895 \$ 0.0002	2898 \$ 0.0002898	Free Trading
Magna Securities Act 06/16/2011 Group, LLC Rule 504 TX 20,000,000 20,000,000 \$ 0.000!	5000 \$ 0.0005000	Free Trading
The Good Convertible 07/11/2011 One Note TX 15,183,105 \$ 0.0002	2400 \$ 0.0002400	Free Trading
The Good Convertible 08/09/2011 One Note TX 30,000,000 \$ 0.000	2700 \$ 0.0002700	Free Trading
Hannover	3500 \$ 0.0003500	Free Trading
The Good Convertible 08/24/2011 One Note TX 36,896,279 \$ 0.0000	2400 \$ 0.0002400	Free Trading

The Good Note	Free 380 Trading	\$ 0.0001380	\$ 0.0001380	40,512,114	40,512,114	TX	Convertible Note	The Good One	09/08/2011
Note Part Note Part Note Part Note	Free 399 Trading	\$ 0.0000899	\$ 0.0000899	44,482,302	44,482,302	TX			09/26/2011
Note	- Cancelled	\$ -	\$ -	(498,333,590)	(498,333,590)		Reverse Split		10/07/2011
10/19/2011 Obermeier Retention TX 20,000,000 20,000,000 5	- Rule 144	\$ -	\$ -	20,000,000	20,000,000	TX		Keith Field	10/19/2011
Note Time Good Convertible Time Good Time Good Convertible Time Good Time Good Convertible Time Good Time Good Time Good Convertible Time Good Time Good Convertible Time Good Time Good Convertible Time Good Time Good Time Good Convertible Time Good Convertible Time Good Time Good Convertible Time Good Convertible Time Good Time Good Convertible Time Good Convert	- Rule 144	\$ -	\$ -	20 000 000	20 000 000	TX	•		10/19/2011
The Good Note TX 42,986 42,986 \$ 0.3000209 \$ 0.3000209 \$ 0.3000209 \$ 0.0150000 \$ 0.0050000 \$ 0.0050000 \$ 0.0050000 \$ 0.0050000 \$ 0.0050000 \$ 0.0050000 \$ 0.0050000 \$ 0.0050000 \$ 0.0050000 \$ 0.0050000 \$ 0.0050000 \$ 0.0050000 \$ 0.0050000 \$ 0.0050000 \$ 0.00500000000000000000000000000000000	- Rule 144						3 year		
10/21/2011 The Good Convertible Note TX 6,500,000 6,500,000 \$ 0.0150000 \$ 0.0000000 \$ 0.0000000 \$ 0.0000000 \$ 0.0000000 \$ 0.0000000 \$ 0.0000000 \$ 0.0000000000	Free			, ,			Convertible	The Good	
10/24/2011 Rounding Reverse Reverse Split TX 3,977 3,977 \$	209 Trading Free	\$ 0.3000209	\$ 0.3000209	42,960	42,900	17			10/20/2011
Note TX Ray, Ra	000 Trading Free	\$ 0.0150000	\$ 0.0150000	6,500,000	6,500,000	TX			10/21/2011
Note Time	•	\$ 0.0150000	\$ 0.0150000	833,333	833,333	TX	Note	Pratt	10/24/2011
11/10/28/12011	Free - Trading	\$ -	\$ -	3,977	3,977	TX	Reverse Split		10/25/2011
11/10/2011	Free 000 Trading	\$ 0.3000000	\$ 0.3000000	74,770	74,770	TX			10/28/2011
01/12/2012 One Note TX 6,505,884 6,505,884 \$ 0.0115800 \$ 0.0115800 01/12/2012 Innovation Preferred B TX 5,500,000 5,500,000 \$ 0.0065100 \$ 0.0065100 01/30/2012 The Good Convertible TX 9,395,591 9,395,591 \$ 0.0065100 \$ 0.0065100 01/31/2012 Dividend Stock Dividend TX 19,400,530 19,400,530 \$ 0.0065100 \$ 0.0065100 02/01/2012 Cancelled Stock Dividend TX (1,100,000) (1,100,000) \$ 0.0065100 \$ 0.0065100 02/02/2012 Innovation Preferred B TX 10,000,000 (1,100,000) \$ 0.0068400 \$ 0.0068400 02/07/2012 Innovation Preferred B TX 13,335,187 13,335,187 \$ 0.0068400 \$ 0.0068400 02/13/2012 Eco Convertible Note TX 14,000,000 14,000,000 \$ 0.0068400 \$ 0.0093700 02/14/2012 The Pelican Group TX 14,000,000 14,000,00	Free - Trading	\$ -	\$ -	7,500,000	7,500,000	TX			11/10/2011
O1/12/2012	Free 300 Trading	\$ 0.0115800	\$ 0.0115800	6,505,884	6,505,884	TX			01/12/2012
The Good One	Free - Trading	\$ -	\$ -	5,500,000	5,500,000	TX			01/12/2012
Cancel Cancel Stock Dividend TX (1,100,000) (1,100,000) \$ - \$ \$ - \$	Free LOO Trading	\$ 0.0065100	\$ 0.0065100	9,395,591	9,395,591	TX			01/30/2012
O2/01/2012 Cancel Cancelled Stock Dividend TX (1,100,000) (1,100,000) \$ - \$ - O2/02/2012 Eco Innovation Preferred B TX 10,000,000 10,000,000 \$ - \$ - O2/07/2012 Investments Note TX 13,335,187 13,335,187 \$ 0.0068400 \$ 0.0068400 O2/10/2012 Eco Innovation Innovation JC Preferred B TX 14,000,000 14,000,000 \$ - \$ - -	Free - Trading	\$ -	\$ -	19,400,530	19,400,530	TX	Stock Dividend	Dividend	01/31/2012
Convertible	ا مالمدا	ć		(1.100.000)	(1 100 000)	TV		Connel	02/04/2042
O2/07/2012 Convertible Investments Note TX 13,335,187 13,335,187 \$ 0.0068400 \$ 0.0068400 02/10/2012 Eco Innovation JC Convertible Involved Innovation JC Convertible TX 14,000,000 14,000,000 \$ - \$ - -	- Cancelled Free	\$ -	> -	(1,100,000)	(1,100,000)	IX			02/01/2012
02/07/2012 Investments Note TX 13,335,187 13,335,187 \$ 0.0068400 \$ 0.0068400 02/10/2012 Eco Innovation JC Convertible Innovation JC Convertible Preferred B TX 14,000,000 14,000,000 \$ - \$ - \$ - \$ - \$ - \$ - \$ - \$ 02/13/2012 Ventures Note TX 9,601,707 9,601,707 \$ 0.0093700 \$ 0.0093700 02/14/2012 Group Hannover Holdings Note TX 14,055,054 14,055,054 \$ 0.0070200 \$ 0.0070200 03/30/2012 LLC Rule 504 WI 20,500,000 20,500,000 \$ 0.0041463 \$ 0.0041463 06/14/2012 LLC Rule 504 WI 9,000,000 9,000,000 \$ 0.0016667 \$ 0.0016667 06/30/2012 LLC Rule 504 WI 22,000,000 22,000,000 \$ 0.0007091 \$ 0.0007091 Magna Securities Act Rule 504 NY 14,400,000 14,400,000 \$ 0.0006944 \$ 0.0006944	- Trading	\$ -	\$ -	10,000,000	10,000,000	TX			02/02/2012
02/10/2012 Innovation JC Convertible Preferred B JC Convertible TX 14,000,000 14,000,000 \$ - \$ - \$ - \$ - \$ - \$ - \$ - \$ - \$ -	Free 100 Trading	\$ 0.0068400	\$ 0.0068400	13,335,187	13,335,187	TX		•	02/07/2012
02/13/2012 Ventures Note TX 9,601,707 9,601,707 \$ 0.0093700 \$ 0.0093700 02/14/2012 The Pelican Group Hannover Holdings Note TX 14,055,054 14,055,054 \$ 0.0070200 \$ 0.0070200 03/30/2012 LLC Rule 504 WI 20,500,000 20,500,000 \$ 0.0041463 \$ 0.0041463 06/14/2012 LLC Rule 504 WI 9,000,000 9,000,000 \$ 0.0016667 \$ 0.0016667 06/30/2012 LLC Rule 504 WI 22,000,000 22,000,000 \$ 0.0007091 \$ 0.0007091 Magna Securities Act Group, LLC Rule 504 NY 14,400,000 14,400,000 \$ 0.0006944 \$ 0.0006944	Free - Trading Free	\$ -	\$ -	14,000,000	14,000,000	TX	Preferred B	Innovation	02/10/2012
02/14/2012 Group Hannover Holdings Note TX 14,055,054 14,055,054 \$ 0.0070200 \$ 0.0070200 03/30/2012 LLC Rule 504 WI 20,500,000 20,500,000 \$ 0.0041463 \$ 0.0041463 06/14/2012 LLC Rule 504 WI 9,000,000 9,000,000 \$ 0.0016667 \$ 0.0016667 06/30/2012 LLC Rule 504 WI 22,000,000 22,000,000 \$ 0.0007091 \$ 0.0007091 07/28/2012 Group, LLC Rule 504 NY 14,400,000 14,400,000 \$ 0.0006944 \$ 0.0006944		\$ 0.0093700	\$ 0.0093700	9,601,707	9,601,707	TX			02/13/2012
Holdings LLC Rule 504 WI 20,500,000 20,500,000 \$ 0.0041463 \$ 0.0041463 \$ 0.0041463 \$ 0.0041463 \$ 0.0041463 \$ 0.0041463 \$ 0.0041463 \$ 0.0041463 \$ 0.0041463 \$ 0.0041463 \$ 0.0041463 \$ 0.0041463 \$ 0.0041463 \$ 0.0041463 \$ 0.0041463 \$ 0.0041463 \$ 0.0041463 \$ 0.0041463 \$ 0.0014667 \$ 0.001467 \$ 0.0	Free 200 Trading	\$ 0.0070200	\$ 0.0070200	14,055,054	14,055,054	TX		Group	02/14/2012
Holdings Securities Act LLC Rule 504 WI 9,000,000 9,000,000 \$ 0.0016667 \$ 0.0016667 Hannover Holdings Securities Act Rule 504 WI 22,000,000 22,000,000 \$ 0.0007091 \$ 0.0007091 LLC Rule 504 WI 24,400,000 14,400,000 \$ 0.0006944 \$ 0.0006944	Free 163 Trading	\$ 0.0041463	\$ 0.0041463	20,500,000	20,500,000	WI		Holdings LLC	03/30/2012
Holdings LLC Rule 504 WI 22,000,000 22,000,000 \$ 0.0007091 \$ 0.0007091 Magna Securities Act 07/28/2012 Group, LLC Rule 504 NY 14,400,000 14,400,000 \$ 0.0006944 \$ 0.0006944	Free 667 Trading	\$ 0.0016667	\$ 0.0016667	9,000,000	9,000,000	WI		Holdings LLC	06/14/2012
07/28/2012 Group, LLC Rule 504 NY 14,400,000 14,400,000 \$ 0.0006944 \$ 0.0006944	Free 191 Trading	\$ 0.0007091	\$ 0.0007091	22,000,000	22,000,000	WI		Holdings	06/30/2012
Retention for	Free 944 Trading	\$ 0.0006944	\$ 0.0006944	14,400,000	14,400,000	NY	Rule 504	-	07/28/2012
02/15/2013 David Sayid legal services TX 12,000,000 12,000,000	Rule 144			12,000,000	12,000,000	TX		David Sayid	02/15/2013

5) Financial Statements

Provide the financial statements described below for the most recent fiscal year end or quarter end to maintain qualification for the OTC Pink Current Information tier. For the initial disclosure statement (qualifying for Current Information for the first time) please provide reports for the two previous fiscal years and any interim periods.

A. Balance sheet;

Nouveau Holdi ASSETS	June 30, 2013						
Curre	ent Assets						
	Checking/Savings	318.57					
Total	Current Assets	318.57					
Othe	r Assets						
	Patent Costs (net)	146,160.13					
Total	Other Assets	146,160.13					
TOTAL ASSETS		146,478.70					
LIABILITIES & E	QUITY						
Liabil	ities						
	Accounts Payable	665,755.57					
	Other Liabilities						
	Convertible Note	12,000.00					
	Accrued Interest	1,683.32					
	Total Other Liabilities	13,683.32					
Total	Liabilities	679,438.89					
Equit	у						
	Additional Paid in Capital	2,587,323.59					
	Capital Stock	299.51					
	Super A Preferred	2.00					
	Retained Earnings	(2,982,139,32)					
	Net Income	(138,445.97)					
Total	Equity	(532,960.19)					
TOTAL LIABILIT	146,478.70						

B. Statement of income;

Nouveau Holdings, Ltd Income Statement	Q 2 2013	April - June 2013
Ordinary Incom	e/Expense	
	Expense	
	Amortization of Patent Costs	2,018.61
	Filing Fees	
	Interest Expense	171.43
	Internet Expense	105.00
	Legal Fees	21,045.00
	Postage & Delivery	2.51
	Press Release	360.00
	Professional Fees	30,000.00
	Stock Management Fees	2,315.00
	Telephone Expense	195.00
	Total Expense	56,212.55
	Net Ordinary Income/(Loss)	(56,212.55)

C. Statement of cash flows;

Nouveau Holdings, Ltd Cash Flow Q 1 2013	January - March, 2013
OPERATING ACTIVITIES Net Loss Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to net cash provided by operations:	(56,212.55)
Amortization of Patent Costs	2,018.61
Accounts Payable	53,476.84
Accrued Interest Convertible Note	149.59
Net cash provided by Operating Activities	(567.51)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES	
Net cash provided by Investing Activities	-0-
FINANCING ACTIVITIES	
Preferred A	-1.00
Capital Stock	-263,291.28
Additional Paid in Capital	263,292.28
Net cash provided by Financing Activities	-0-
Net cash decrease for period	567.51
Cash at beginning of period	886.08
Cash at end of period	318.57

D. Financial Notes

Note 1 – Organization, History and Business Activity

Nouveau Holdings, Ltd (NHLI) is a Nevada corporation, first incorporated on March 16, 1987 under the name "First American Railways, Inc.". Over the years its name has changed various times. In September 2007 the Company name was changed to "Spectrum Acquisition Holdings, Inc.". The Company's name was changed again in March 2013. The Company's current name is Nouveau Holdings, Ltd (NHLI)

In April 2008 the Company performed a triangular reverse merger with Western American Mining Company the majority shareholder and WAMC Cloud, Inc. At this time the combined company name was changed to Spectrum Acquisition Holdings, Inc.

Prior to the merger the company was named Western American Mining Company and its common stock traded on the pink sheets under the symbol WAMC.

Goodwill was recorded, no other adjustment in basis of assets is recorded, the shares of the legal surviving entity, are treated as issued as of the date of the transaction, and the shares held by the controlling shareholders after the transaction, are treated as outstanding for the entirety of the reporting periods.

On September 24, 2010, Spectrum Acquisition Holdings, Inc. purchased one hundred per cent of the membership interests of Avalon Perspectives LTD, LLC. The basis in assets were adjusted to fair value at the time of purchase. No Goodwill was recorded. The Company returned the claim to the previous owners in the last quarter of 2012.

In March 2013 the company changed its name to Nouveau Holdings, Inc.

The Company is currently in the process of performing product raising equity capital and seeking acquisition candidates to accomplish its growth strategies. The Company intends to conduct business in mining service industry with a focus on green technologies that create the smallest ecological footprint possible.

Basis of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Nouveau Holdings, Ltd.

Development Stage Activities

The Company is a development stage company. The Company is devoting substantially all of its present efforts in securing and establishing a new business, and although planned operations have commenced, no revenues have been realized.

The Company is subject to many risks associated with early-stage businesses in the mining industry, including its ability to raise capital, reliance on key persons, and uncertainties surrounding market acceptance of the Company's products.

To date the Company has experienced losses from its operations and anticipates that it will require additional capital resources, including the net proceeds from additional equity and debt financing transactions, to generate revenue and achieve positive cash flows from operations. The Company's ability to generate positive cash flows depends upon a variety of factors, including the acceptance in the market for the Company's products and various other factors, some of which may be beyond the Company's control. There can be no assurance that such financing transactions will be consummated or that such revenue will be generated.

Note 2 - Significant Accounting Policies

The accounting and reporting policies of the Company conform to U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) and to general practices within the mining industry. The following summarizes the more significant of these policies.

Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the Company considers short-term investments, which may be withdrawn at any time without penalty, and restricted cash, which will become available within one year from the date of the financial statements, to be cash equivalents.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Equipment and Depreciation

Equipment is stated at cost. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the related assets, which range from 3 to 7 years. Management periodically reviews these assets to determine whether carrying values have been impaired.

Other Assets

Patent costs are stated at cost.

Income Taxes

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are computed annually for differences between the financial statements and federal income tax basis of assets and liabilities that will result in taxable or deductible amounts in the future, based on enacted tax laws and rates applicable to the period in which the differences are expected to affect taxable income. Deferred income tax benefits result from net operating loss carry-forwards. Valuation allowances are established when necessary to reduce the deferred tax assets to the amount expected to be realized. Due to the development stage nature of the Company's business, any deferred tax benefit from the anticipated utilization of net operating losses generated during the interim period have been offset by a valuation allowance. Income tax expense is the tax payable or refundable for the period plus, or minus the change during the period in deferred tax assets and liabilities.

Note 3 – Investments

The Company's current investments consist of its portfolio of patents which consists of:

Mixing, Milling and Aeration Apparatus for Digesting Metal Ore with Bacteria US Patent 8,262,984
Laser Guidance System for Diamond Wire Cutting Apparatus
US Patent 7,755,013
Continuous Refractory Ore Bioprocessing Apparatus
US Patent 7,842,228

Note 4 - Convertible Notes

The following Table represents the outstanding convertible notes of the Company

Name	Purpose	Amount	Interest Rate	Accrued Interest	Due Date
HRMS	Past services	12,000.00	5%	\$1,683.32	Sep 2010

Note 5 – Liquidity and Going Concern Uncertainty

These financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as a going concern. The Company is in the development stage. The Company has accumulated net losses of approximately \$3,102,284.76 from its Inception through June 30, 2013. The Company has historically been financed through an issuance of common stock. As of June 30, 2013, the Company's principal source of liquidity consisted of \$318.57 of cash and cash equivalents. To continue its current level of operations beyond December 31, 2013, it is expected that the Company will need to seek additional funds through the issuance of additional equity or debt securities or other sources of financing. Additional financing sources may not be available when and if needed by the Company. If the Company were unable to obtain the necessary additional financing, it would be required to reduce the scope of its operations, primarily through the reduction of discretionary expenses, or discontinue operations.

Note 6 – Stockholders' Equity

In April 2008 the Company affected a reverse stock split wherein 20 shares were exchanged for 1 new share of common stock which resulted in the reduction in shares being outstanding prior to the reverse merger.

In April 2010 the Company by authorization of the Board of Directors and the majority of Shareholders, increased the authorized shares of Common Stock to 1,000,000,000 shares and Preferred Stock to 10,000,000 shares.

In October 2011, the company completed a 10,000 for 1 reverse split.

In March 2012, the balance of the Preferred B stock was cancelled by the holder.

In March 2013, a shareholder canceled all of their holdings.

The Company sought approval from Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA) to change its name to Nouveau Holdings, Ltd and for a 800 for 1 reverse split which was approved April 29, 2013.

The current issued and outstanding shares of Common stock on June 30, 2013 is 299,506 and Preferred Stock Series A 2.

6) Describe the Issuer's Business, Products and Services

Describe the issuer's business so a potential investor can clearly understand the company. In answering this item, please include the following:

A. a description of the issuer's business operations;

The Issuer is a Green Mining Equipment Technologies Consortium with "Small footprint" technologies including, Laser Guidance Systems for Diamond Wire Cutting Apparatus, Continuous Refractory Ore Bioprocessing technology and new micro drilling technologies that will minimize the traditionally poisonous and toxic environmental threats posed by the mining and mining equipment industry.

The bioprocessor monitors the digestion of metal ore for silver, gold and platinum using bacteria in a controlled agitation tank.

This technology will increase production and provides multiple benefits including a safer, environmentally friendly solution to the poisonous chemicals currently used in the processing of ore for minerals that removes the usage of arsenic and prevents mercury poisoning and mining waste from polluting the watershed.

This could have a major impact on the mining of precious metals since the industry has become recognized and restricted as the source of arsenic and mercury poisoning which causes learning disabilities in children, birth defects, increased cancer and dead rivers streams and lakes.

B. Date and State (or Jurisdiction) of Incorporation:

March 16, 1987 in the State of Nevada

C. the issuer's primary and secondary SIC Codes;

1081

D. the issuer's fiscal year end date;

December 31

E. principal products or services, and their markets;

NHLI is a start-up Issuer focused on the development of products that are environmentally responsible for use by customers in the mining and mining equipment industries. NHLI will grow through the acquisition of companies using innovative technologies that leave a minimal footprint.

7) Describe the Issuer's Facilities

The goal of this section is to provide a potential investor with a clear understanding of all assets, properties or facilities owned, used or leased by the issuer.

In responding to this item, please clearly describe the assets, properties or facilities of the issuer, give the location of the principal plants and other property of the issuer and describe the condition of the properties. If the issuer does not have complete ownership or control of the property (for example, if others also own the property or if there is a mortgage on the property), describe the limitations on the ownership.

If the issuer leases any assets, properties or facilities, clearly describe them as above and the terms of their leases.

The Company has no major facilities.

8) Officers, Directors, and Control Persons

The goal of this section is to provide an investor with a clear understanding of the identity of all the persons or entities that are involved in managing, controlling or advising the operations, business development and disclosure of the issuer, as well as the identity of any significant shareholders.

A. <u>Names of Officers, Directors, and Control Persons.</u> In responding to this item, please provide the names of each of the issuer's executive officers, directors, general partners and control persons (control persons are beneficial owners of more than five percent (5%) of any class of the issuer's equity securities), as of the date of this information statement.

As of the date of this information statement May 16, 2013:

President, Treasurer, Secretary- Dale Henry Director- Josef Obermeier Director- Kevin Jasper Director- Stephen Vlahos Legal Counsel- David Sayid

- B. <u>Legal/Disciplinary History</u>. Please identify whether any of the foregoing persons have, in the last five years, been the subject of:
 - A conviction in a criminal proceeding or named as a defendant in a pending criminal proceeding (excluding traffic violations and other minor offenses);

NONE

2. The entry of an order, judgment, or decree, not subsequently reversed, suspended or vacated, by a court of competent jurisdiction that permanently or temporarily enjoined, barred, suspended or otherwise limited such person's involvement in any type of business, securities, commodities, or banking activities;

NONE

3. A finding or judgment by a court of competent jurisdiction (in a civil action), the Securities and Exchange Commission, the Commodity Futures Trading Commission, or a state securities regulator of a violation of federal or state securities or commodities law, which finding or judgment has not been reversed, suspended, or vacated; or

NONE

4. The entry of an order by a self-regulatory organization that permanently or temporarily barred suspended or otherwise limited such person's involvement in any type of business or securities activities.

NONE

C. <u>Beneficial Shareholders</u>. Provide a list of the name, address and shareholdings or the percentage of shares owned by all persons beneficially owning more than ten percent (10%) of any class of the issuer's equity securities. If any of the beneficial shareholders are corporate shareholders, provide the name and address of the person(s) owning or controlling such corporate shareholders and the resident agents of the corporate shareholders.

Dale Henry - 4301 W William Cannon, STE 150 #253; Austin, Texas 78749 owning 45,000 common shares and 1 Preferred A Share

Josef Obermeier- 4301 W William Cannon, STE 150 #253; Austin, Texas 78749 owning 30,000 common shares and 1 Preferred A Share

9) Third Party Providers

Please provide the name, address, telephone number, and email address of each of the following outside providers that advise your company on matters relating to operations, business development and disclosure:

Legal Counsel

Name: M. David Sayid

Firm: Sayid and Associates, LLP

Address 1: 408 West 57th Street, STE 8E

Address 2: New York, NY 10019

Phone: 212.262.1166 Email: Sayidlaw@aol.com

10) Issuer Certification

The issuer shall include certifications by the chief executive officer and chief financial officer of the issuer (or any other persons with different titles, but having the same responsibilities).

The certifications shall follow the format below:

- I, Dale Henry certify that:
 - 1. I have reviewed this Quarterly Disclosure Statement for the quarter ended March 31, 2013 of Nouveau Holdings, Ltd formerly Spectrum Acquisition Holdings, Inc.
 - 2. Based on my knowledge, this disclosure statement does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this disclosure statement; and
 - 3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included or incorporated by reference in this disclosure statement, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the issuer as of, and for, the periods presented in this disclosure statement.

August 13, 2013

President